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To: arec, dfrec, gre, gsfc, jpl, Jsc, ksc, larc, msfec, ssc
From: Sharon Holgerson <sholgerl@hg.nasa.gov> ’ '
Subject FOIA Issues
Cc: krobinson,
Bece: : !

@l 2001 Annual Report Form

X-Attachments:

'Hello to Everyone; ,
Annual Report

‘It is once again time for the Annual Report preparatibn The August 13, 2001 memno
from DOJ providing supplemental guidance was sent to all Centers and is also
'avallable on the FOIA Post web 51te at http: ]

I am attaching a blank report form and request that you submit the entire form with

your Center's data. Please complete the report for your Center and forward it to me A

Co- ~by' December 14,' 2001

ForA COnference -,f

"~“r“ffThe 2002 Annual FOIA Conference“w1ll be*hostedrby Stennls—Space~Center‘the"week' of~~
C June 10 = 14 2002 We are currently negotlatlng a contract for a hotel in Néw.. ‘QA;A
Orleans.‘ As ‘soon’ as the contract has been flnallzed I w1ll send further '

S ow

Wt »“,' e

41nformatlon We w1ll follow the same format as last year w1th the flrst .day (Tues,3i7

<June 11) for FOIA: Spec1allsts only and the regular conference schedule w1th the

. attorneys and speakers to begln on Wed June 12 Mark your calendars hope to seej,ﬁu

o everyone therel,

L . . y
e [N

e Medla, aﬁduisecﬁfity;,aéqueéﬁé: S ‘ R -

q:subsequent reponses I need thls 1nformat10n every week no later than Thursday so

.'that I can 1nclude 1t 1n Ty report to HQ Management : bR

L In addltlon,.ln llght of the recent helghtened securlty at’ all NASA fac111t1es and'

,r""ithe entlre Federal Government . we need £6 be partlcularly sen51t1ve to the requests
we recelve - If yoli recelve any unusual requests or anythlng that you feel’ 1n any way”

”fshould be rev1ewed for securlty reasons, please brlng’those to my attentlon as well

b

'7the FOIA Post web s1te and T, would encourage‘everyone to rea

It 1s 1mportant that everyone contlnue to send me coples of all medla requests and “m

The most recent FOIA pollcy guldance from Attorney General‘Ashcroftrls also avallable hj
't‘ I'attended a‘ﬁf“hf

'.'meetlng hosted by DOJ whlch was entlrely devoted to’ thlS new pollcy One dred of 'in}

- fhfconcern 1s "about 1nformatlon whlch prev1ously had been publlclly ‘available and.rhow 1s:1

5be1ng more closely scrutlnlzed Some Centers ‘have removed alot ofrlnformatlon from

"ﬂathelr web sites as a precautlon. I have asked the General Counsel s Office here at e

:T? HQ 1f guidance can/should be issued agencyw1de ch this concern, partlcularly as 1t
5} relates to FOIA. I w1ll continue to keep you updated on thlS 1ssue

“

. ,As always, please emall or call me if you have any questions about any of these
" 1ssues Thanks, Sharon - .. , , ‘

i
.
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